

# Web Resources for Informative, Persuasive and SPF Speeches

## Business

- SAU library website → Search → Articles → Online Resources → Statista
- Consumer Expenditure Survey. U.S. Department of Labor Statistics  
<http://www.bls.gov/cex/>
- Economic Census. United States Government  
[http://www.census.gov/econ/census/data/all\\_topics.html](http://www.census.gov/econ/census/data/all_topics.html)
- United States Department of Labor  
<http://www.dol.gov/>

## Consumer Spending

- Consumer Expenditure Survey. Bureau of Labor Statistics.  
<http://www.bls.gov/cex/>

## Current Topics

- BBC News  
<http://www.bbc.com/>
- SAU library website → Search → Articles → Online Resources → Opposing Viewpoints

## Definitions & Word Usage

- SAU library website → Search → Articles → Online Resources → Oxford English Dictionary

## Education

- Kids Count Data Center  
<http://datacenter.kidscount.org/>
- National Center for Education Statistics  
<https://nces.ed.gov/>

## **White Library. Spring Arbor University**

- U.S. Department of Education. Data and Research  
<http://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/landing.jhtml?src=pn>

## **General/Facts/Almanac & More**

- Librarians' Index to the Internet (Internet Public Library)  
<http://www.ipl.org/>
- RefDesk.com  
<http://www.refdesk.com/>

## **History – U.S. – Digital Collections**

- Library of Congress Digital Collections  
<http://loc.gov/library/libarch-digital.html>

## **Health and Medical**

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  
<http://www.cdc.gov/>
- National Center for Health Statistics  
<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/>
- National Institutes of Health  
<http://nih.gov/>

## **International**

- BBC News  
<http://www.bbc.com/>
- CIA World Factbook  
<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/fields/2015.html>
- Human Rights Watch  
[www.hrw.org/](http://www.hrw.org/)
- Population Reference Bureau. DataFinder  
<http://www.prb.org/DataFinder.aspx>
- World Development Report (Covers world poverty and related topics. (Statistics)  
<https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/handle/10986/2124>

## **White Library. Spring Arbor University**

- World Health Organization

<http://www.who.int/en/>

## **Religion and Culture**

- The ARDA (Association of Religion Database Archives).

<http://www.thearda.com/>

- Barna Group Research. (Leading research on intersection of faith and culture in U.S.)

<https://www.barna.org/>

- Pew Research Center: Religion and Public Life

<http://www.pewforum.org/>

## **Quotations**

- Bartleby

<http://www.bartleby.com/>

## **Social Sciences**

- Bureau of Justice Statistics

<http://www.bjs.gov/>

## **Speeches**

- Vital Speeches of the Day Archive

<http://vsotd.com/speech-archive>

- Wake Forest University. Political Speeches

<http://users.wfu.edu/louden/Political%20Communication/Class%20Information/SPEECHES.html>